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COUNTY COUNCIL
COUNTY OF MAUI
200 S. HIGH STREET

WAILUKU, MAUI, HAWAII 96793

April 27, 2017

Mr. Ka'ala Buenconsejo, Director
Department of Parks and Recreation
County of Maui

Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Dear Mr. Buenconsejo:

SUBJECT: REQUESTS/QUESTIONS FROM THE APRIL 26, 2017

MEETING (PR-11) (BF-1)

At its meeting on April 26, 2017, the Budget and Finance Committee
requested your Department’s responses to the following requests/questions.

1.

How many years has the County been using the Workline Program?
(SC)

What areas does the Workline Program service for the County? If
the Workline Program is not approved, what is the Department’s
plan to perform the maintenance that would have been done by the
Program? (RH)

Does the work performed by the Workline Program overlap with work
performed by the union? Is the Workline Program operation
consistent with the decision in Konno, et al. v. County of Hawaii, et
al., 85 Hawaii 61, 937 P.2d 397 (1997)? (RH)

Please confirm the Department’s evaluation on whether the fairway
mower should be leased or purchased. Further, provide the

Department’s recommendation to lease or purchase this equipment.
(RH)

May I further request that you transmit your response no later than
April 27, 2017, to enable the Committee to comprehensively review the FY 2018

budget.

Director of Council Services
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To ensure efficient processing, please duplicate the coding in the subject
line above for easy reference.

Thank you for your attention to this request. Should you have any
questions, please contact me or the Committee staff, Michele Yoshimura
(ext. 7663), Shelly Espeleta (ext. 7134), or Yvette Bouthillier (ext. 7758), at your
earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

=&
RIKI HOKAMA, Chair
Budget and Finance Committee

bf:2018bgt:170426aprOl:mmy/ske

cc: Mayor Alan M. Arakawa
Budget Director
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